
 
  
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 800 E. Overland Room 300 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 2 

 
 

To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  February 26, 2009 
  
Subject: RFP # 09-014, Management for Two (2) County Parking Facilities 
 
 

 
 
1. What type of division of work will you be using on this project?  Should you 

be contacted to receive blue prints?       
                
This proposal is for management of the two county parking facilities.  No blue 
print are needed.  You may contact the department to schedule a walk 
through.  Point of Contact is Saul Nanez.  He may be reached at (915) 546-
2009. 

 
2. Would you please provide all attachments to be submitted in Microsoft Word 

form?             
            

 The forms have been added as Attachment A on the website at 
 www.epcounty.com , Bids & more.       
          
Would you please provide the terms of the existing employee schedule? 
 The current contractor sets employee schedules in accordance 
with the operating hours.  The County does not oversee or approve daily/weekly 
schedules and therefore cannot provide the specific terms of the employee 
schedule.             
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3. Would you please provide a copy of the 2008 year end income and expense of 

the facility?           
 See Attachment #1 (At end of questions)     
            
             

4. Would you please provide the terms of the existing parking management 
contract?           
 See Attachment #2 (At end of questions)     
            
            
       

5. Would you please clarify whose options it is to renew on page 4, section 1? 
 
 It is the County’s option to renew, provided the vendor is in agreement. 
             
              
6. Would you please clarify as to whether or not the existing owner of the 

automatic machine would sell the machine in the event they are not longer 
the management company? 

      
 Selling the existing equipment is at the sole discretion of the owner; the 
 County has no information regarding their intentions.    
             
             
7. Would you please provide a copy of the “Parking Agreement” that is 

described in the 2nd paragraph of page 6?      
           

 See Attachment #3   Sample of Parking Agreement  (At end of questions) 
             
        
8. Would you please provide a copy of the booting policies as described in the 1st 

paragraph of page 7?         
 

See Attachment #4 (At end of questions) 
 The contractor is given authority to set the booting policy, and the Court only 
 provides the minimum requirements.         
             
         
9.  How many stalls were optioned for the year 2009 by the City of El Paso as 

described on page 9?  
The City has exercised it’s option, therefore, as stipulated in the specifications:   

2009 Right to lease 100 spaces at $35/space/month cost to the City and an 
option to be exercised by the City for an additional 50 spaces per month 
at the then current parking space lease price*. 
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10.  Please distinguish as to whether the proposer needs 2 locations with over 
$700.00.00 in revenue or 5 locations with over $700.000.00 in revenue.  
There is a conflict between attachment 2.2 and the Proposer Qualifications 
section A on page 4 of the RFP.        
  
As stipulated in ¶2A:  
…”the Proposer must demonstrate at least five (5) years successful experience in the 

management and operation of at least two large public parking facilities that each include a 
minimum of 500 revenue-generating parking spaces with gross receipts over seven hundred 
thousand dollars ($700,000.00) or more per year.     
 
Attachment 2.2 is a Reference Release for Information and does make 
statements that conflict with ¶2A, therefore it is not understood what the 
“conflict” is. 
             
             
             
      
11.  Would you please indicate as to whether there is an existing Marketing Plan 

in place?  If there is, please provide a copy or summary of the existing 
marketing plan?          
            

 There is not current marketing plan on file.       
             
             
         
12.  Would you please indicate whether a Letter of Credit is acceptable in lieu of a 

performance bond? 
 
 A Letter of Credit is not acceptable. 
 
14. Please clarify the following items; 
 
  Item 2, B (pg 4):   Is the County aware that the two items under Item 2  
  (Experience and Conflict of Interest) will exclude all local bidders from   
  consideration on this project?  There are no local bidders who satisfy the criteria  
  set forth in Item A (Experience), and the local parking contractors in El Paso  
  operate a variety of parking facilities within five (5) blocks of these County  
  Parking Facilities. 
 
This statement cannot be substantiated at this point.  If the County does not 
receive any responses due to this qualification requirement, the County will 
reconsider reducing or eliminating the requirement when re-bidding.    



Attachment #1 
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Attachment #2 
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Attachment #3 
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Attachment #4 
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